From: o b of
Gl Freedom of Information

To:
Subject: FW: quick catch up
Date: 14 September 2018 13:30:25

rrom: I

Sent: 10 May 2018 15:35

To: I
Subject: RE: quick catch up
Will do.

prom: I - N < .0

Sent: 10 May 2018 15:20

To:_alasgowlife.org.ub

Subject: Re: quick catch up

Hilll]

Best trying my mobile -_

On 10 May 2018, at 15:19,_ _glasgow]ifp org.uk> wrote:

Hi
| tried to call you but left a message.

| will try you again from my personal mobile about 4ish as | will be in the car at that
point.

Best,

ror: I o 1

Sent: 10 May 2018 14:36

To:- -Qlasgowlife.org.ub

Subject: Re: quick catch up

0930 on the 15th is good for me.
Cheers

www.ranqers.co.u!

on 10 May 2018, at 13:44, || | N S 2scowife ore.uk> wrote:
i

Would you be able to do a call with. on either the 14™ March at
9.30 am or the 15 March at 9.30 am?




Thanks

From: | [ :ito rangers.co.uk]
Sent: 07 May 2018 09:27

To: I

Subject: quick catch up

Morning.

Sorry | missed you on Saturday — if you’ve got time we could have a

quick tele catch-up today about the Fanzone.
Cheers

www.ranqers.co.u!

Visit the official Rangers web site at hifp://www rangers co uk to catch up on the latest Rangers
news, views and interviews and to find out more about our full range of official products and

Sservices.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX
Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers co.uk, from the hotline
on 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre.
Hospitality packages also available call 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per minute plus network
extras, subject to availability).

The information contained in this e-mail 15 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may be
legally privileged. It 1s intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this document is strictly prohibited. If you receive this document in error, please

immediately notify us by emailing Igbmaﬂ@angmmnk and destroy the original message.
Thank you.

The Rangers Football Club Limited, A Company Registered in Scotland, No SC425159, Ibrox
Stadium, 150 Edmiston Drive, Glasgow G51 2XD

"Think Before You Print"

Disclaimer:

Glasgow Life and the sub-brands mentioned below are operating
name(s) of Culture and Sport Glasgow ("CSG"). CSG is a
company limited by guarantee, registered in Scotland with
company number SC313851 and having its registered office at
220 High Street, Glasgow, G4 0QW. CSG is registered as a
charity with the office of the Scottish Charity Regulator (No
SC037844). It operates and carries out its activities under the
name Glasgow Life and/or the sub-brands Glasgow Arts,
Glasgow Communities, Glasgow Concert Halls, Glasgow Events,
Glasgow Libraries, Glasgow Museums, Glasgow Sport, Young
Glasgow and their related branding. This message is intended
only for use of the addressee. If this message was sent to you in
error, please notify the sender and delete this message. Glasgow
Life cannot accept responsibility for viruses, so please scan
attachments. Views expressed in this message do not necessarily
reflect those of Glasgow Life who will not necessarily be bound
by its contents.

Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www rangers.co uk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and
interviews and to find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX

Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers.co.uk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972
(Calls cost 13p per minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call
0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per minute plus network extras, subject to availability).
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